From: Marianne Manville-Ailles

To: Stacie Pratschner
Subject: Mangat CP Amendment Request Electronic Submittal
Date: Monday, July 30, 2018

I'm using Adobe Send & Track.

You can view "Agent Authorization Form Signed.pdf" at:
https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/9f7b650f-b92c-4346-8453-12eef880a469
You can view "Analysis of Suitability of the Area to be Designate as MRO.pdf" at:
https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/dd1bfccd-12e4-4dfc-bbf3-978013314ae3
You can view "Mangat CP Amendment Request Form.pdf" at:

You can view "Mineral Assessment Report.pdf" at: https://files.acrobat.com/a/
nreview/08830ede-1a87-48d9-8d67-cfffhhcQf628

You can view "Mangat Comp Plan Amendment Exhibits.pdf" at:

You can view "CC&Rs Mangat Estates.pdf" at: https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/ee9353ba-
af3e-4ed5-88h0-1h698f67c6h2
You can view "HEX Decision & Final Order Mangat Estates.pdf" at:

You can view "Plat of Mangat Estates.pdf" at: https://files.acrobat.com/a/

preview/89e7ee5¢c-0cd7-4dd9-8c10-2a36ace295d4
You can view "Plat Amendment 05052009.pdf" at: https://files.acrobat.com/a/
nreview/978cf417-815d-4622-991h-c8h60e30hfhd

You can view "Lot Certification.pdf" at: https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/3427d364-
222a4-4620-99df-754cfhcc77c8

You can view "Agent Authorization Form Signed.pdf" at:

https://files acrobat com/a/preview/3766e139-d23b-4e38-8d50-€93530c161b3

Marianne Manville-Ailles

Skagit Surveyors & Engineers
806 Metcalf Street
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284
(360) 855-2121 phone
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